
 

 

 

 

MEDIA STATEMENT  

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: TsTV Claims 

“Despite advertised claims regarding the availability of Fox channels, Fox does not have an 
agreement with TsTV regarding the distribution of the channels, but remains confident that 
TsTV will normalise the situation prior to launch of the service to ensure the consistency 
between platform content claims and subscriber expectations.” 

 

 

Kindly direct any media enquiries to Jenny Griesel, jenny@jennygriesel.co.za  

 

Best regards,  

 
Jenny Griesel  
Jenny Griesel Communications, for Fox Networks Group Africa.  
Tel 083 406 3444 | jenny@jennygriesel.co.za  
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